THE CEITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

TRACIE DAVIES DEPARTMENT OF
Director PUBLIC UTILITIES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Paul Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management

FROM: Tracie Davies
Director of Public Utilities

DATE: January 26, 2016

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION — Articulating Wheel Loader and Bucket
BID PROPOSAL #SA006152/BI006716

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on January 7, 2016 for the purchase of an Articulating Wheel
Loader and Bucket for the Division of Sewerage and Drainage. Four (4) bids were received.

After a review of the bid, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends the award be made to
Ohio Machinery Co. dba Ohio CAT, the lowest responsive and responsible and best bidder for Items 1 -3
for an Award amount of $331,024.00.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have any questions please contact Jean
Romine-Schillig 645-5919.
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Customer Service | Telephone (614) 645-8276 | Fax (614) 645-0222 | TDD (614) 645-7188
Power Division | 3500 Indianola Avenue | Columbus, OH 43214 | Telephone (614) 645-8371 | Fax (614) 645-7830
Sewerage and Drainage | 1250 Fairwood Avenue | Columbus OH 43206 | Telephone (614) 645-7175 | Fax (614) 645-3801
Water Administration | 910 Dublin Road Columbus OH | 43215 | Telephone (614) 645-7020 | Fax (614) 645-3993
Director’s Office | 910 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 | Telephone (614) 645-6141 | Fax (614) 645-8019
columbus.gov



